
ON CALL IRRIGATION PUMP REPAIR SERVICE 
(OM 17-017) 

QUESTIONS/ANSWERS 
 
Q: Will retention be withheld on this contract? If retention is being withheld, how is it to 
be administrated? 
 
Answer:  No, retention will not be withheld on this project.   
 
Q: As service work is completed on each well or pump, will retention be released as 
each unit of work is completed?   
 
Answer:  Retention will not be held. 
 
 
Q: If landscaping is disturbed or is required to be removed to ensure the proper 
maintenance and repair of pumps, who is responsible for the landscaping work? 
 
Answer:  The City is responsible for the landscaping work which will be 
coordinated through the City’s Project Manager. 
 
Q: If the structure requires being disturbed or repaired, who is responsible for this repair 
work? 
 
Answer:  Maintenance and/or repair of City buildings will be the City’s 
responsibility.  If a City building is required to be disturbed and/or in need of 
repair, this shall be immediately reported to the City’s Project Manager.  
 
The specifications call for the proposer to furnish a copy of a State of California 
Machinery and Pumps Contractor’s License (C-61/D21) at the time of proposal. The 
scope of work includes 6 wells along with the 49 pumps. The State of California requires 
a C-57 license to work on wells.  Q: A C-57 License is required for this contract. Will the 
City amend the specification? 
 
Answer:  A C-57 license is not required for this project.  Even though some of the 
pumps are in wells, the work required does not require the contractor to hold a C-
57.  If additional work is required that requires a C-57 license, the City will bid this 
work out separately from this project.   
 
I wanted to clarify the scope of work as listed in Exhibit A. In section 1, the scope calls 
for “digging, backfilling, jetting”. Please define what the actual scope of work would be. 
For example, where would our starting and stopping points be on each pumping plant?   
 
Answer:  The actual scope of work is any work as it pertains specifically to 
maintenance/repair of pumping systems.  Contractor is not expected to work on 
irrigation systems proper. 



 
I noticed on page 2 of 17 (7 (a))  on the instructions it mentions a quote form.  I clicked 
on the link and looked for the quote form but was unable to find it. Can you tell me how 
to obtain this form? 
 
Answer:  There is not a formal quote form for this project.  Please provide your 
pricing under separate, sealed cover from the proposal response.     
 
 
 


